€4~2617

FULLERTON FIRE STATION (FORMER) - 1920 - 7856 Belair Road,
Fullerton. Brick duplex designed to house both a fire
station and police station, one of five more or less
identical structures designed by William H. Emmory and
constructed by G. Walter Tovell. Other examples were built
in Lansdowne, Pikesville, Dundalk, and Essex. Later used
as office of Fifth District County Council member.




